
From: Lee, Audrey
Sent: 5/15/2012 9:41:49 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E Case Assignments

Thank you, Mereduth. How about tuesday morning or Wednesday lunch next week?

------- Original message--------
Subject: PG&E Case Assignments 
From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> 
To: "'al4@cpuc.ca.gov'" <al4@cpuc.ca.gov> 
CC:

Hi Audrey,

Below is a general description of the proceedings that are covered by each person in our group 
with their contact information, as you discussed with Brian. Right now I'm in an interim role 
leading the group, but I am covering a few cases. We are planning a reorganization that will 
happen mid-year and therefore, these assignments will change. I will send you an update when 
that occurs.

It would be great to grab lunch or coffee when you have a chance. I'm traveling later next 
week but would Monday or Tuesday of next week work?

Please let me know if you have any questions on the assignments.

Thanks,
Meredith

Meredith Allen - meae@pge.com; 415-973-2868 (office); 415-828-5765 (cell) - Renewables, 
GHG, Storage, EPIC

Erik Jacobson - ebjl@pge.com; 415-973-4464 - LTPP, Oakley, ERRA, RA, LLNL, 
Transmission

Laura Doll - lrdd@pge.com; 415-973-8663 - all Gas cases

John Hughes -j8hs@pge.com; 415-973-3652 - GRC, Cost of Capital, Nuclear, Economic 
Development Rate, Financing Orders, 851s, CEMA

Sid Dietz - sbd4@pge.com; 415-973-5921 - Energy Efficiency, Demand Response, Dynamic
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Pricing, CARE/ESA, Smart Grid, Smart Meter, Electric Vehicles, Green Option

Jennifer Dowdell -jkd5@pge.com; 415-973-2904 -
Net Energy Metering, CSI, DWR, DA, CCA, QF/CHP, Rule 21, Substation OIR

SB GT&S 0323124

mailto:jkd5@pge.com

